
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2                                            March 17, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #2 FOR RFP FY2021 JUSTICE SERVICES 

 
 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 2 

The following are questions asked by interested parties. 
 

1. What positions in the 5 areas of service are currently paid contracted positions?  

a. All positions are paid contracted positions: 

i. Adult Misdemeanor Diversion 
Program and Case Management: 3 
staff 

ii. Front Desk: 1 staff 

iii. Juvenile Diversion: 1 staff 

iv. Felony Drug Diversion: 2 staff 

v. Career and Education Navigation: 1 staff 

vi. Jail Re-entry Services: 2 staff (3rd and 4th 
staff paid through different revenue 
stream) 

vii. Treatment Courts: Each court has 1 staff 
member 

 
2. Can a redacted review of the service reporting be provided as a sample review to determine how it correlates to 
our practices, for each targeted discipline? Please see attached reporting template.  
 
3. How many volunteer positions are known to Buncombe County for the Current services being extended to 
County citizens/inmates? None, as for inmates that would have to be done through the approval of the BCSO 
 
4. What are the current collective or individual contracts supporting these support services currently? 

RHA Health Services: case management, front desk, adult misdemeanor diversion and juvenile 
misdemeanor diversion, jail re-entry services, DWI and Adult Drug Treatment Courts 
In-Sight Human Services: Family Drug Treatment Court 
NC Brookhaven: Veterans Treatment Court   
Sunrise Community: Felony Drug Diversion  
AB-Tech: Career and Education Navigation 
SPARC Foundation: Batterer’s Intervention  

 
5. Will the County entertain staffing and support options as an additional consideration in this proposal, after 
responding specifically to the current documented Statement of Work? We would like to see any staff and support 
options included in the proposal. 
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6. Who oversees each of these areas, within the Buncombe County management and/or Sheriff's Department? 
Buncombe County’s Office of Strategic Partnerships 
 
7. Will current public health, hospital and department support relations support the evaluation criteria by your in-
house source selection committee? We often partner with key stakeholders including public health other 
Buncombe County departments like performance health and external partners to include our court system to 
evaluate proposals. We will employ that model for the RFP as well.  
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